Curriculum Vitae Of Rakibuzzaman

House No: 29/2 F Block, Johuri Mohallah, Shyamoli, Dhaka-1216 Phone : +8801955653548 E-mail : rakibcse47@gmail.com Website : engr-rakib.github.io/web



Inquisitive, energetic computer science specialist skilled in Leadership with a strong foundation in Server Administration, Computer Networking, Digital devices & UI/UX design. Seeking an enduring professional career with full commitment and a result-oriented approach in the IT industry.

Career Summary:

Rakibuzzaman received the degree of Professional Master of Science in Computer Science [MSC] from Jahangirnagar University (JU). He has also completed Bachelor of Engineering degree from Daffodil International University.

From his previous experience, he is more than ecstatic to disclose to you that he was honored with an enviable position (VP) at Daffodil International University Robotics Club.

Skills:

Rakibuzzaman has the ability to solve user problems, explain complex issues clearly to users and maintain optimum systems availability. He has good knowledge of Server administration, Computer Networking & Security, IT Hardware, Software packages and is an expert at resolving issues using proper escalation procedures. In addition to this, he has vast experience in addressing a variety of hardware, software, and communications malfunctions.

Some of the expertise:

- Server Administration (Windows and Linux server)
- Interaction & UI/UX Design (Figma) wireframing, prototyping, Animations and Motion Graphics.
- Computer Networking

- Robotics, Automation
- Digital Marketing
- Microsoft 365
- WordPress
- Photoshop, illustrator, Canva

His qualifications and work experience make him a suitable candidate for the profile. He is interested to join your organization to explore new dimensions and for the further development of his skills.

Publications:

Rakibuzzaman, Pantho Datta, Tonny Roy, Nabil Hayat, and MD Fazley Rabbe. "**Detection of Product Cost for Blind People Based on Android Application**". *Journal of Computer Science and Technology Studies*, vol. 5, no. 4, Oct. 2023, pp. 01-09, doi:10.32996/jcsts.2023.5.4.1.

Available Index: https://al-kindipublisher.com/index.php/jcsts/article/view/5968 Publisher: Al-Kindi Center for Research and Development (KCRD)

Experience:

2017-2022	 Name of organization : Dafform 	il International University Robotics Club (DIURC)
	 Position : Vice P 	resident
	 Service Period : From (5 October 2017 to 01 February 2022.
	Skilled up to Leadership & make A	duino based remote-controlled robot, Obstacle
	avoiding robot, Line flower robot, S	elf-controlled spy robot, Humanoid robot.

Key Responsibilities:

- Ensure superior service quality and out serve commitments.
- Complaints into service improvement opportunities.
- Delivering solutions or redirecting problems to the right authority.
- Lead, guide, direct, and evaluate the work of other executive leaders, including assistant vice presidents.
- Identify needed capabilities and build / acquire / partner them.
- Assist with creating the strategic direction and implementation of the development strategy.
- Build, train and retain an exceptional team of professionals.

Training Received:

	Title of Training	Skills	Institute	Duration	Credential
1.	Server Administration Including Windows Server Management	Expert on installing, configuring and Maintenance of Windows & Linux Server, Able to get started with, System Administration on Windows and Linux server, Manage Active Directory Domain Services Objects, Maintain Server in VMWare, Cloud Management, Perform Elementary Security, Audit & Assessment.	PencilBox Training Institute [SEIP]	2 Months	Reg. No: <i>0400038559</i>
2.	Motion Design with Figma: Animations, Motion Graphics, UX/UI	Animations and Motion Graphics, User experience & user interactions (UX/UI), Web Design or Mobile App Design, Motion Design Prototypes with Figma.	Zero To Mastery Academy	1 Month 8 days	udemy.com/certificate
3.	Introduction to Packet Tracer	Able to create digital models of IP Networks and IoT Systems using Cisco Packet Tracer.	Cisco Networking Academy	11 days	credly.com/badges
4.	MS Excel Basics for Beginners	Spreadsheets, Workbooks, Formulas, Data Linking, Charts, Data Analysis.	Bohubrihi Technologies Ltd.	9 days	ID: 72323-162-430- 3101
5.	NDG Linux Unhatched	Linux Command Line Interface (CLI), Interact with the Linux virtual machine.	Cisco Networking Academy	17 days	google.com/file

Education:

2022-2023	MASTER OF SCIENCE [M.Sc. (COMPUTER SCIENCE)]		
	University	: Jahangirnagar University (JU)	
	Faculty	: Faculty of Mathematical & Physical Science	
	Major	: Computer Science	
	Result	: 3.65 (out of 4)	
2017-2021	BACHELOR OF SCIENCE [B.Sc. ENG (C.S.E)]		
	University	: Daffodil International University	
	Faculty	: Science & Information Technology	
	Major	: Computer Science and Engineering	
	Result	: 3.42 (out of 4)	

2015-2016	Higher Secondar	y Certificate [H.S.C.]	
	Institute	: Dr. Kazi Motahar Hossain College	
	Board	: Dhaka	
	Group	: Science	
	Passing Year	: 2016	
	Result	: 4.25 (out of 5)	
2012-2013	Secondary School Certificate [S.S.C.]		
	Institute	: Shahid Khabiruzaman High School	
	Board	: Dhaka	
	Group	: Science	
	Passing Year	: 2014	
	Result	: 5 (out of 5)	

Achievement of Certificate:

Title of Certification	n Name of Certifying Institute	Dates of Obtainment	Credential Link
1. Server Administration Inclu Windows Server Manageme	•	17 June 2023	google.com/file
2. Foundations of User Experi Design	ience (UX) Google	15 Feb 2022	coursera.org
3. Networking Essentials	Cisco Networking Academy	28 Jul 2021	google.com/file
4. Get Connected	Cisco Networking Academy	17 Sep 2021	google.com/file
5. Introduction to Cybersecuri	ity Cisco Networking Academy	30 May 2021	credly.com/badges
6. Introduction to IoT	Cisco Networking Academy	30 May 2021	credly.com/badges
7. Introduction to Data Studio	Google Analytics academy	31 May 2021	analytics.google.com

Language proficiency:

- Fluent in Bengali (Spoken, Reading, and writing).
- Fluent in English (Spoken, Reading, and Writing).

Personal attributes & Soft skills:

- Capable of rapidly and effectively grasping new concepts.
- Have Leadership skills to pro-influence peers & friends.
- Have the ability to work independently in a challenging.
- Able to work under pressure.
- Goal-oriented and performance-driven environment.
- Developed effective communication and presentation skills working in a multicultural environment.
- Willingness to take any kind of challenge.
- Sound ethical background and integrity.
- Hard working Self-motivated and committed to work.

Extra-curricular activities:

- He has excellent pruriency in drafting (Thesis paper, Project report writing).
- Expert in different indoor and outdoor games particularly in Badminton, Cricket, Football and social activities.

Personal Information:

Name	: Rakibuzzaman
Father's Name	: Abdul Aziz
Occupation of Father	: Retired Principal of Dr. Kazi Motahar Hossain College.
Mother's Name	: Fatema Ruksana
Occupation of Mother	: Housewife
Date of Birth	: 10 November, 1999
Nationality	: Bangladeshi
National ID	: 1954499313
Religion	: Islam
Sex	: Male
Blood Group	: O+
Marital Status	: Unmarried
Permanent Address	: Vill: Bagmara, P.O: Bahadurpur, P.S: Pangsa, Dist: Rajbari.
Present Address	: 29/2 F Block, Johuri Mohallah, Shyamoli, Dhaka-1216.

Reference:

1. Ms. Rubaiya Hafiz

Senior Lecturer, Department of Computer Science and Engineering, Daffodil International University. Cell: +8801914194973 2. Md. Ruhul Amin Administrative Officer, National Housing Authority, Segun Bagicha, Dhaka. Cell: +8801671887724

I do hereby declare that all information presented here is true to my knowledge.

Rakib

Rakibuzzaman Date: 09/05/2024